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  RFP – Telecommunications Services – Web Hosting Service 

 

Questions & Answers 
February 14, 2014 

 

 
 

(1) Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?? (From India or Canada) 

 

Yes 

 

(2) Whether we need to come over there for meetings?? 

 

Firm selected would need to meet with SCUSD staff on site 

at least once or twice 

 

(3) Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?? (From India or Canada) 

 

Preference would be to have the tasks performed locally 

 

(4) Can we submit our proposals via email? 

  

No 

 

 

 


